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ITR (Pisciotti), Sumitomo, and Yokohama. The purpose of the meeting was to further the 

objectives of the conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the 

United States and elsewhere. 

68. On April 6 through April 7, 1987, Defendants and their co-conspirators met in 

Bangkok, Thailand. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy 

to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

69. On July 27, 1987, Defendants and their co-conspirators met in Tokyo, Japan. The 

meeting was attended by representatives from Bridgestone, Dunlop, and Yokohama. The 

purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize 

and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

70. On September 28 through September 30, 1987, Defendants and their co-

conspirators met in Venice, Italy. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the 

conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and 

elsewhere. 

71. On February 29 through March 2, 1988, Defendants and their co-conspirators 

met in Bangkok, Thailand. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the 

conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and 

elsewhere. 

72. On September 26 through September 28, 1988, Defendants and their co-

conspirators met in Switzerland. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the 

conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and 

elsewhere. 
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73. On April 13 through Apri118, 1989, Defendants and their co-conspirators met in 

Bangkok, Thailand. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy 

to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

74. On Apri118 through April20, 1991, Defendants and their co-conspirators met in 

Bangkok, Thailand. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy 

to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

75. On October 3 through October 5, 1991, Defendants and their co-conspirators met 

in Florence, Italy. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy to 

fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

76. On October 7 through October 13, 1992, Defendants and their co-conspirators 

met in Paris, France. The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy 

to fix, raise, stabilize and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

77. On April 1, 1994, Defendants and their co-conspirators met in Tokyo, Japan. 

The purpose of the meeting was to further the objectives of the conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize 

and/or maintain prices of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

78. In December, 1999, the Defendants and their co-conspirators met in London, 

England. The meeting was attended by Whittle, Brammer, Cognard, and Pisciotti, among others. 

At the meeting, the Defendants agreed, inter alia, to allocate Marine Hose market share, 

designate a "champion" for any Marine Hose job, and not to compete once a champion had been 

selected. 

79. In December, 2000, the Defendants and their co-conspirators met in Bangkok, 

Thailand. The meeting was attended by Whittle, Allison, Brammar, Cognard, Furness, Pisciotti 
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and others. At the meeting, the Defendants agreed, inter alia, to market share allocations and 

price lists for Marine Hose. 

80. In June 2001, the Defendants and their co-conspirators met in Key Largo, 

Florida. The meeting was attended by Caleca, Whittle, Allison, Brammar, Cognard, Furness and 

others. Caleca informed those present that the cartel had caused Marine Hose pricing to increase 

since the tough business years of 1998 and 1999. At the meeting, the Defendants also agreed, 

inter alia, to market share allocations and price lists for Marine Hose. 

81. In July 2002, the Defendants and their co-conspirators met in London, England. 

The meeting was attended by Whittle, Allison, Branunar, Cognard and others. At the meeting, 

the Defendants agreed to, inter alia, market share allocations for each ofthe Entity Defendants. 

82. During the Class Period, the Japanese companies that participated in the cartel 

(Bridgestone, Yokohama and Sumitomo) as well as the European companies, held additional 

cartel meetings among themselves, where they would coordinate internally before participating 

in the general cartel meeting. These meetings occurred on or about March, 17, 1988; May 2, 

1988; June 27-30, 1988; June 30, 1988; August 9, 1988; October 15, 1988; April 26, 1989; 

November 8, 1989; March 4, 1991; March 15, 1991; May 21, 1991; September 9, 1991; April 

28, 1992; and September 29, 1992. 

83. Sumitomo was a participant in the conspiracy from at least 1985 until at least 

1995. During this time, Sumitomo was allocated a share of the Marine Hose market, and agreed 

with the other cartel members to adopt a price list that would govern all Marine Hose sales to 

purchasers. 

84. From January 2007 through April 2007, there also were numerous phone calls and 

e-mails exchanged between and among the Defendants continuing the efforts of the cartel to 
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manage the conspiracy through instructions on making bids, fixing pnces and allocating 

customers. 

85. An e-mail from mid-April 2007 outlined Whittle's agenda for a May 2007 

meeting of the conspirators in Houston, Texas. The purpose of the meeting was for Defendants 

to exchange infonnation regarding upcoming Marine Hose contracts, decide upon pricing 

strategies for Marine Hose, and discuss proposals for future cooperation, including new 

arrangements and understandings. 

86. The May 1, 2007 meeting was attended by Whittle, Allison, Brannner, Caleca, 

Scaglia, Gillespie, and others for the purpose of carrying out the conspiracy. The meeting, held 

in a hotel room in Houston, Texas, was planned to coincide with the Defendants' attendance at 

the Offshore Technology Conference ("OTC") in Houston, being held from April 30 through 

May 3, 2007, which was used as a cover for the conspirators. 

87. Whittle led the cartel meeting and introduced topics of discussion, including how 

to keep market prices high for Marine Hose. Whittle also highlighted how much higher Marine 

Hose prices had been since the conspiracy began as compared to the lower prices in the absence 

of the conspiracy. During the meeting, the Defendants discussed improving communications 

among themselves and better, more secure ways to communicate in the future. The Defendants 

also discussed rules for implementing their price-fixing, bid-rigging and allocation scheme, 

including not bidding against a conspirator who was designated by the coordinator to win a 

contract. 

The U.S. Department of Justice Investigation 

88. On May 2, 2007, the U.S. Department of Justice ("DOJ") announced that 

Defendants Allison, Brammar, Caleca, Cognard, Hioki, Scaglia and Scodeggio were arrested in 
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Houston and San Francisco and charged for their role in a conspiracy to fix, raise, maintain or 

stabilize prices, rig bids, and allocate markets and/or customers for sales of Marine Hose, 

including in the United States. The arrests were made as the Defendants were meeting in 

furtherance of the conspiracy. 

89. Also on May 2, 2007, the DOJ unsealed one criminal complaint in U.S. District 

Court for the Southern District of Florida in Miami against four executives named as Defendants 

herein: Whittle, Allison, Brarnmar and Cognard. The DOJ also filed a second unsealed criminal 

complaint in the same Court in Fort Lauderdale against four additional executives named as 

Defendants herein: Caleca, Scodeggio, Scaglia and Hioki. 

90. According to the affidavits filed in support of the criminal complaints, the 

charged executives participated in a conspiracy to fix, raise, stabilize or maintain prices, rig bids 

and allocate markets for the sale of Marine Hose from 1999 through May 1, 2007, in violation of 

Section 1 of the Sherman Act. 

91. Simultaneous with the May 2 arrests, search warrants were executed during 

"dawn raids" at locations across the United States and in Europe. Agents of the Defense 

Criminal Investigative Service (DCIS) of the Department of Defense's Office of the Inspector 

General executed search warrants at locations across the U.S. Competition authorities abroad, 

including the Office of Fair Trading in the U.K., the European Commission, and the Japanese 

Fair Trade Commission, also raided Defendants' offices in Europe and Japan. 

92. Thomas O. Barnett, Assistant Attorney General in charge of the Justice 

Department's Antitrust Division, was quoted as saying, "Today's arrests, combined with the 

raids in the U.S. and Europe, demonstrate our ability to work effectively with foreign 
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competition authorities to shut down international cartels. The Antitrust Division will hold 

accountable executives who engage in illegal cartels, the supreme evil of antitrust." 

93. In addition, in or around 2006, Defendant Yokohama struck a deal with the DOJ 

under the DOl's corporate leniency program in exchange for amnesty, admitting its involvement 

in the Marine Hose conspiracy alleged herein. As a participant in the leniency program, 

Yokohama is cooperating with the DOl's investigation and criminal cases and has produced 

numerous documents and other information detailing the conspiracy, including emails and 

facsimiles. 

94. On November 15, 2007, Defendants Caleca and Cognard, both affiliated with 

Defendant Trelleborg, pleaded guilty to charges brought by the DOJ for conspiring to suppress 

and eliminate competition for the sales of Marine Hose in the United States and elsewhere. 

Under the terms of their respective plea agreements, Caleca agreed to serve 14 months in jail and 

pay a $75,000 fine, while Cognard agreed to serve 14 months injail and pay a $100,000 fine. 

95. On December 12,2007, the Department of Justice filed plea agreements in which 

Defendants Allison and Brammar, both affiliated with Dunlop, and Defendant Whittle agreed to 

plead guilty to conspiring to fix, raise, stabilize or maintain prices, rig bids and allocate markets 

for sales of Marine Hose in the United States. They were sentenced to prison terms of 24 

months, 20 months and 30 months, respectively. In addition, Allison and Whittle agreed to pay 

fines of $100,000, and Brammar agreed to pay a $75,000 fine. 

96. After the entry of these guilty pleas in U.S. district court, in keeping with the 

terms of the plea agreements, the district court deferred the U.S. sentences and Defendants were 

sent to the United Kingdom for the purpose of cooperating with the United Kingdom's Office of 

Fair Trade in its own investigation of the Marine Hose conspiracy. On December 18, 2007, they 
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were arrested and charged in London. In the United Kingdom, Allison, Brammar and Whittle 
, 

were sentenced to 36 months, 30 months, and 36 months, respectively. Their sentences later 

were reduced by the U.K. Court of Appeal to 24 months, 20 months, and 30 months to run 

concurrently with their U.S. sentences. 

97. In February 2008, the Japan Fair Trade Commission issued a cease and desist 

order against Defendants Bridgestone, Dunlop, Trelleborg, Manuli and Parker to halt anti-

competitive practices regarding Marine Hose. Bridgestone also was fined 2.3 8 million Yen for 

its involvement in the cartel. 

98. On October 10,2008, Defendant Furness, who was President of Manuli's U.S.-

based operations, and who worked for Manuli for 21 years, pleaded guilty to criminal charges for 

his role in the conspiracy. On January 9, 2009, he was sentenced to 12 months and 1 day 

imprisonment, and agreed to pay a $50,000 fine and to cooperate :fully in the DOl's ongoing 

criminal investigation. 

99. On May 8, 2008, Defendant Gillespie pleaded guilty to criminal charges for his 

role in the conspiracy. On January 7, 2009 he was sentenced to a year and one day in jail and 

agreed to pay a fine of $20,000 and to cooperate fully in the DOJ's investigation. 

100. On July 28, 2008, the U.S. D.O.J. announced that Defendant Manuli Rubber 

Industries S.p.A. agreed to plead guilty to criminal charges for its role in the cartel. Manuli 

pleaded guilty on October 21,2008 and was sentenced on December 5, 2008 to pay a criminal 

fine of $2 million. Manuli was the first corporation to be criminally charged in the investigation. 

10 l. On August 2008,. Defendant Scodeggio pleaded guilty to participating in the 

consplfacy. He was sentenced to pay a criminal fine of $20,000 and to serve six months of house 

arrest. 
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102. On December 1, 2008 Dunlop pleaded guilty for its role in the conspiracy and 

agreed to pay a $4.5 million fine. 

103. On December 11, 2008, Defendant Hioki pleaded guilty to participating in the 

conspiracy and for violation of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA) for bribing foreign 

government officials in return for business. He has agreed to serve two years in jail and to pay a 

fine of $80,000. 

104. Additionally, on January 28, 2009, Defendants Bridgestone, Parker, Trelleborg, 

Dunlop and Manuli were fined collectively $173 million by the European Commission for 

participating in the international cartel. (Y okohomo was granted immunity for reporting the 

cartel.) 

COUNT I 

Violation of Section 1 ofthe Sherman Act -- 15 U.S.C. § 1 

105. Beginoing at least as early as January 1, 1985 and continuing thereafter through at 

least May 2, 2007, the exact dates being unknown to Plaintiff, Defendants contracted, combined 

or conspired to fix, raise, maintain and stabilize prices of Marine Hose in the United States at 

artificially high and inflated levels, rig bids and allocate markets and customers, all in violation 

of15 U.S.C. § 1. 

106. As a direct and proximate result of the unlawful conduct of Defendants and their 

co-conspirators, as alleged in this Complaint, Defendants have restrained competition in the sale 

of Marine Hose, and Plaintiff and the other members of the Class have been injured in their 

business and property in that they paid more during the Class Period for Marine Hose than they 
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otherwise would have paid in the absence of the unlawful conduct of Defendants and their co-

conspirators. 

EQUITABLE TOLLING AND FRAUDULENT CONCEALMENT 

107. Plaintiff had no knowledge of any of Defendants' unlawful, continuing, self-

concealing conspiracy and could not have discovered the contract, combination, or conspiracy 

before May 2, 2007, by the exercise of due diligence because of the deceptive practices and 

techniques of secrecy employed by Defendants to avoid detection of, and fraudulently conceal, 

their contract, combination, or conspiracy. Defendants publicly held themselves out to the world 

as competitors during the Class Period, and Plaintiff had no knowledge or information 

concerning their participation in the conspiracy. 

108. Because the contract, combination, or conspiracy was kept secret by Defendants, 

Plaintiff was unaware of the fact that prices of Marine Hose were secretly raised, fixed, 

maintained or stabilized, bids were rigged and markets and customers were allocated as alleged 

herein. 

109. As a result of the concealment of the conspiracy, Plaintiff asserts the tolling of the 

applicable statute of limitations affecting the right of action by Plaintiff. 

REQUEST FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, individually and on behalf of the Class proposed in this 

Complaint, respectfully requests: 

A. That the Court certify the Class pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(a) and 

(b )(3), and adjudge Plaintiffto be an adequate representative thereof; 

1371961.3 Podfiurst Urseck, P.A. 
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B. That Defendants' unlawful combination, contract, or conspiracy as alleged 

in this Complaint be adjudicated and decreed a per se violation of Section 

1 of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. § I; 

C. That Plaintiff and the Class recover damages against Defendants and their 

co-conspirators, jointly and severally, in an amount to be trebled III 

accordance with the antitrust laws pursuant to 15 U.S.c. § 15(a); 

D. That Defendants, their affiliates, successors, transferees, assignees, and the 

officers, directors, partners, agents and employees thereof and all other 

persons acting or claiming to act on their behalf, be permanently enjoined 

and restrained from, in any manner: 

(1) continuing, maintaining or renewing the contract, combination or 

conspiracy alleged herein, or from engaging in any other contract, 

combination or conspiracy having a similar purpose or effect, and 

from adopting or following any practice, plan, program or device 

having a similar purpose or effect; and 

(2) communicating or causing to be communicated to any other person 

engaged in the manufacture, distribution or sale of Marine Hose 

information concerning prices, customers, markets or other terms 

or conditions of sale of any such product except to the extent 

necessary in connection with bona fide sales transactions between 

the parties to such communications. 

E. That Plaintiff and the Class be awarded expenses and costs of suit, 

including reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent provided by law; 
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F. That Plaintiff and the Class be awarded pre-judgment and post-judgment 

interest at the highest legal rate to the extent provided by law; and 

G. That Plaintiff be awarded such additional relief as the Court may deem 

proper. 

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

Pursuant to Fed.R.Civ. P. 38(b), Plaintiff demands a trial by jury of all claims in this 

Complaint so triable. 

Dated: February 11, 2009 

podl:rJf3ebJ.seck, P.A. 

Respectfully submitted 

By: lsi Robert C. Josefsberg 
Robert C. Josefsberg 
Florida Bar No. 040856 
Victor M. Diaz, Jr. 
Florida Bar No. 503800 
Alexander Rundlet 
Florida Bar No. 0692301 
PODHURST ORSECK 
City National Bank Building 
25 West Flagler Street, Suite 800 
Miami, FL 33130 
Telephone: (305) 358-2800 
Facsimile: (305) 358-2382 
RJosefsberg@podhurst.com 
vdiaz@podhurst.com 
ARundlet@podhurst.com 

Counsel for Plaintifft 
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podAUts'l6Qtseck, P.A. 

Gregory P. Hansel 
Florida BarNo. 607101 
Randall B. Weill 
PRETI, FLAHERTY, BELIVEAU & 
PACHIOS, LLP 
One City Center 
P.O. Box 9546 
Portland, ME 04112-9546 
Telephone: (207) 791-3000 
Facsimile: (207)791-3111 
ghansel@preti.com 
rweill@preti.com 

Bruce Gerstein 
Jan Bartelli 
GARWIN GERSTEIN & FISHER L.L.P. 
1501 Broadway, Suite 1416 
New York, NY 10036 
Telephone: (212) 398-0055 
Facsimile: (212) 764-6620 
bgerstein@garwingerstein.com 
jbartelli@garwingerstein.com 

Hollis L. Salzman 
Florida Bar No. 947751 
Gregory S. Asciolla 
William Reiss 
LABATON SUCHAROW LLP 
140 Broadway 
New York, NY 10005 
Telephone: (212) 907-0700 
Facsimile: (212) 818-0477 
hsalzman@labaton.com 
gasciolla@labaton.com 
wreiss@labaton.com 

Co-Lead Counsel/or Plaintifft 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on February 11, 2009, I electronically filed the foregoing document 
with the Clerk of the Court using CMlECF. I also certifY that the foregoing document is being 
served this day on all counsel of record identified on the attached Service List in the manner 
specified, either via transmission of Notices of Electronic Filing (NEF) generated by CMlECF or 
in some other authorized manner for those counselor parties who are not authorized to receive 
electronically Notices of Electronic Filing. 
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SERVICE LIST FOR IN RE: MARINE HOSE ANTITRUST LITIGATION 
Case No. 08-MDL-1888-Grahamfl'urnoff 

The following counsel of record have been served 
via the Southern District of Florida's CM/ECF System 

and/or electronic mail by Plaintiffs' counsel: 

Counsel for Plaintiff Shipyard Supply LLC 
Gregory P. HanseVghansel@preti.com 
Maine Bar #8465 
Randall B. WeilVrweill@preti.com 
Maine Bar #2836 
Joshua R. Carver/jcaTver@preti.com 
PRETI, FLAHERTY, BELNEAU 
& PACHIOS, LLP 

One City Center 
P.O Box 9546 
Portland, ME 04112-9546 
Tel: (207) 791-3000IFax: (207) 791-3111 

Robert C. Josefsberg/RJosefsberg@podhurst.com 
Fla. Bar #040856 
Victor M. Diaz, Jr.N diaz@podhurst.com 
Fla Bar #503800 
Alexander RundletiArundlet@podhurst.com 
Fla Bar #0692302 
PODHURST ORSECK 
City National Bank Building 
25 West Flagler Street, Suite 800 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 358-2800Fax: (305) 358-2382 

Joseph C. Kohn/Jkohn@kohnswift.com 
Pennsylvania Bar #36565 
Douglas A. AbrahamslDabrahams@kohnswift.com 
Peunsylvania Bar No. 41125 
William E. Hoese/Whoese@kohnswift.com 
KOHN, SWIFT & GRAF, P.C. 
One South Broad Street, Suite 2100 
Philadelphia, PA 19107-3389 
Tel: (215) 238-1700IFax: (215) 238-1968 

Manuel J. Dominguez Ijdominguez@bennanesg.com 
Fla. Bar #0054798 . 
BERMAN DeVALERlO 
4280 Professional Center Drive, Suite 350 
Pahn Beach Gardens, FL 33410 
Tel: (561) 835-9400IFax: (561) 835-0322 

Podhurst Orseck, P.A. 

Counsel for Plaintiff s Expro Gulf Limited 
Bruce Gersteinlbgerstein@garwingerstein.com 
Kevin S. Landaulklandau@garwingerstein.com 
Jan Bartelliljbartelli@garwingerstein.com 
GARWIN, GERSTEIN & FISHER, L.L.P. 
1501 Broadway, Suite 1416 
New York, NY 10036 
Tel: (212) 398-0055IFax: (212) 764-6620 

Alexander Spicola Bokor/asb@kttlaw.com 
Fla Bar #0010288 
Adam Moskowitzlarnm@kttlaw.com 
Fla Bar #984280 
KOZYAK TROPIN & THROCKMORTON, P.A. 
2525 Ponce DeLeon Blvd., 9'" Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 
Tel: (305) 372-1800IFax: (305) 371-3508 

Harry M. Bartonlbartonh@phelps.com 
LA Bar #29751 
Susan Morganlmorgans@phelps.com 
LA Bar #9715 
PHELPS DUNBAR LLP 
365 Canal Street, Suite 2000 
New Orleans, LA 70130-6534 
Tel: (504) 566-13 I IlFax: (504) 568-9130 

John Gregory Odom/jodom@odrlaw.com 
Stuart E. Des Roches Isdesroches@odrlaw.com 
ODOM & DESROCHES 
Suite 2020, Poydras Center 
650 Poydras Street 
New Orleans, LA 70130 
Tel: (504) 522-0077Fax: (504) 522-0078 

David P. Smithldpsmith@psfllp.com 
W. Ross Foote/rfoote@psfllp.com 
PERCY, SMITH & FOOTE, L.L.P. 
720 Murray Street 
P.O. Box 1632 
Alexandria, LA 71309 
Tel: (318) 445-4480IFax: (318) 487-1741 
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Linda Nussbaumllnussbaum@kaplanfox.com 
New York BarN. LN9336 
KAPLAN FOX & KILSHEIMER, LLP 
805 Third Avenue, 22'd Floor 
New York, NY 10022 
Tel: (212) 687-1980IFax: (212) 687-7714 

H. Laddie Montague, Jr.!hImontague@bm.net 
Pennsylvania Bar No. 3607 
BERGER & MONTAGUE, P.C. 
1622 Locust Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
Tel: (215) 875-3010IFax: (215) 875-4671 

Counsel for Plaintiff Bayside Rubber & Products, 
Inc. 
Hollis Lee Salzmanlhsalzman@labaton.com 
Fla Bar #947751 
Gregory.S. Asciollaigasciolla@labaton.com 
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BARRETT LAW OFFICE, P.A. 
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Nashville, TN 37215 
Tel: (615) 665-9990IFax: (615) 665-9998 
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James M. Griffinljgriffin@kslaw.com 
Washington DC Bar No. 492549 
Susan D. Inmanlsinman@kslaw.com 
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Washington DC BarNo. 411718 
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Miami, FL 33131 
Tel: (305) 379-6667IFax: (305) 379-6668 
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Tel: (213) 680-8353IFax: (213) 680-8500 

David l. Horowitzldhorowitz@kirkland.com 
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Richard E. DiZinno/dizinnor@howrey.com 
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Bank of America Tower, Suite 3550 
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550 S. Hope Street, Suite 1100 
Los Angeles, CA 90071 
Tel: (213) 892-1928IFax: (213) 892-2300 

Joho J. Quickijgnick@wsh-law.com 
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Fla Bar #169950 
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Counsel for Defendant Bridgestone Industrial 
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Fla Bar #0148598 
Robert H. Schwartzlrhs@adorno.com 
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Washington, D.C. 20005-3934 
Tel: (202) 408-4600IFax: (202) 408-4699 

Robert Gerard Eiler/reisler@cmht.com 
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S.p.A. and Comital SAIAG, S.p.A. 
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Tel: (305) 374-8500IFax: (305) 789-7799 

C. Vernon Hartline, Jf. 
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